
 
 

MUNICIPALITY OF THAMES CENTRE 
 

 
REPORT NO.  PW-DR-001-24 
 
TO:   Mayor and Members of Council 
FROM:  Drainage Superintendent 
MEETING DATE: January 15, 2024 
SUBJECT:  Sifton Petition – Request for Drainage Works 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT Report No. PW-DR-001-24 of the Drainage Superintendent, dated January 15, 2024, 
concerning requests received by Justin Diotte for a request for new drainage works, be 
received for information; 

 
AND THAT the petitions submitted by Justin Diotte, under Section 4 of the Drainage Act, 
R.S.O. 1990, for new drainage works, in relation to property located at CON B SRT PT LOT 
17 RP 33R16963 Parts 2 to 4 PT Part 1 (former township of North Dorchester) be received 
and adopted; 
 
AND THAT Mr. M. P. Devos, of Spriet Associates, be appointed the Engineer to investigate 
and prepare the necessary drainage report. 
 
PURPOSE: 
 
To provide Council with the necessary information to deal with the request under the 
Drainage Act. 

BACKGROUND: 
 
On October 31, 2023, an onsite meeting was held regarding two previous petitions received 
and adopted now known as the Dorchester Road Drain. The current petitioning landowner 
was invited to and attended this meeting. It was at this meeting that the petitioning 
landowners who had proposed plans to change the current use of their land, decided they 
would benefit from being a part of the active Dorchester Road Drain project. 
 
COMMENTS: 
 
This request is joining an active Drain project (Cromarty and Otis – Request for 
Drainage Works).  Approving this will formalize the requesting owner’s need to gain an 
outlet for a portion of the requestor’s lands. 
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FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
None. 
 
CONSULTATION:  
 
None. 
 
REFERENCES:  
 
Sifton Petition – Request for Drainage Works 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
Area Plan – Dorchester Road Drain 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: T. Pitt, Drainage Superintendent 
 
Reviewed by: J. Craven, Director of Public Works 
 
Reviewed by: D. Barrick, Chief Administrative Officer 


